

River Valley School Board - Committee Meeting

Committee: Technology Committee Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Time: 5:02pm Adjourn Time: 5:55pm

Present: Fred Iausly, Shawn Duren, Brain Krey, Loren Glasbrenner, Kathy Jennings, Misty Fredrick, Carla Peterson, Kylie Cates, Darby Blakely

| Agenda Item | Motion | 2 nd | Discussion |
|--|--------|-----------------|--|
| Meeting Called to Order | | | Iausly called the meeting to order. |
| Approval of Minutes from March 4, 2020, Technology Committee Meeting | Cates | Iausly | Approved 3-0 |
| 2020-2021 Technology Integrator Role | | | <p>Krey began the discussion about what will happen with the transition from the Technology Coach to the Librarian Media Specialist positions. Blakely and Peterson shared building perspectives of how the Technology Coach worked in their buildings. The Librarian Media Specialists will have a different role and that staff will have a significant workload that will include instruction. It was discussed that one challenge will be to continue to maintain the same level and quality of video and audio production that the district has become custom to.</p> <p>Glasbrenner observed that the video component is a marketing role that the district needs to consider as a separate position or consultant that is outside the Library Media Specialist role.</p> <p>It was also discussed that the Librarian Media Specialists will have a role in preparing for a new school year in whatever configuration it will be and state guidelines in response to COVID19. Glasbrenner and Krey discussed putting together the summer professional development plan and working with CESA 3 on identifying key leaders to assist staff to get up to speed with technology. There was a group discussion on the need for staff to prepare for online learning that can be leveraged for in classroom instruction. With the uncertainty on how the school year will develop the district needs to be prepared for the worst case scenario that can benefit instruction of our students. It was also discussed that the district look at a Technology Child/Parent camp to bring families in, in small groups, to prepare them on how to use technology.</p> |

| | | | |
|-----------------------|--------|----------|---|
| | Iausly | Jennings | Motion: Recommend to the Budget Committee for a Special Projects contract position to focus on video, recording, and producing of content for the district, not to exceed \$8,000. Approved 3-0 |
| Set Next Meeting Date | | | Next Meeting Date, Monday, August 17, 2020 at 5:00pm |
| Adjourn | Iausly | Jennings | Approved 3-0 |